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ADDENDUM NO. 3

DATE: November 15, 2018
TO: PROBPECTIVE BIDDERS AND PLAN HOLDERS
FROM: fchard M. Nethercote, Jr.,

District Contracts Administrator
Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise

SUBJECT: CONTRACT NO.: E8Q56
FINANCIAL PROJECT NO.: 430565-4-72-01
COUNTIES: Clay, Duval
PROJECT NAME: Asset Maintenance - First Coast Expressway

BIDS TO BE RECEIVED: November 19, 2018 at 5:00 P.M Local Time

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced documents are
hereby revised, changed and supplemented as set forth below:

REVISED ADVERTISEMENT AND SCHEDULE OF EVENTS

A revised Advertisement and Schedule of Events with the following changes can be found on
our website:
http://www.fdot.qov/contracts/tp/AssetMaintenanceProiects/AssetMaintenanceProiects.shtm

TECHNICAL AND PRICE PROPOSAL DUE DATE CHANGE

The Technical and Price Proposal due date for Contract ESQ56 has been changed from
Thursday, November 15, 2018 to Monday, November 19, 2018 at 5:00 PM.

All other Schedule of Events dates remain unchanged.

If you have any questions regarding this information, please do not hesitate to contact Rich
Nethercote at 407-264-3885.
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